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September 6, 2006

VIA EMAIL AND USMAIL

Thomas D. Hdll, Clerk of Court
The Supreme Court of Florida
500 Duval Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1925

Re: CaseNo: SC06-1622
Petition to Amend the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar

Dear Mr. HAll:

Please be advised that | am the founding partner of the firm of McClosky, DAnna &
Dieterle, LLP aswell apracticing civil litigetion attorney. | have been amember in good standing of The
Florida Bar for 24 years.

| wish 1o respectfully advise the Court that | am in favor of the above-referenced rule
edtablishing the Florida Registered Pardega Program.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Gregg W. McClosky
Partner
GWM:DAS






